CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH - MEMORANDUM

TO: HON. MAYOR, CHAIRPERSON AND CITY COUNCIL
THROUGH: JONATHAN EVANS, CITY MANAGER, MPA, MBA, ICMA-CM

FROM: CHAIR PRO TEM, DR. JULIA BOTEL, RIVIERA BEACH CITY
COUNCIL, DISTRICT 4

SUBJECT: INLET GROVE COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL - MARINE
DATE: FEBRUARY 19, 2020

CC: GENERAL PUBLIC

Background:

The purpose of this memorandum is to request authorization by the City Council to
approve the donation of $2,500 to Inlet Grove Community High School Marine Tech
Program in support of providing marine tech opportunities and educational enhancements.
Authorizing the Director of Finance and Administrative Services to appropriate the funds
from contingency account to Inlet Grove Community High School.

Citywide Goal:

To promote marine based activitives and initiatives to stilmulate the Inlet Grove
Community High School Marine Tech Program. Encouraging the City of Riviera Beach’s
students enrolled at Inlet Grove Community High School to partake in a free marina lab
and outdoor experience; based in the City of Riviera Beach.

Budget/Fiscal Impact:

The budgetary impact will result in $2500 appropriated from the contingency account.



Recommendation(s):

The Office of Councilwoman Dr. Julia Botel, District 4, recommends the Riviera Beach
City Council to approve the Riviera Beach Florida Fishing Academy Resolution.
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